124C

{Requestor's Name)

(Address) .

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[ pexkue ] war ] maw

(Business Entity Name)

{Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Cfficer:

Cffice Use Cnly

IHUTAN AN

100186831351
ol

E. DENNARD

-




Page 1 of 1

Malave, Erin Ll 00000812610

From: chad@contramanagement.com

Sent:  Thursday, September 23, 2010 9:27 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: ADDRESS CHANGE FOR CONTRA MANAGEMENT, LLC

Dear Sir,

I am the Principal Managing Member and CEO of Contra Management, LL.C.

Document Number: W 10000039204

Entity Name: CONTRA MANAGEMENT, LLC
. Tracking Number: 400184487594

Pin Number; 7594

I would like to make an address change from the current Meridian Avenue to:

1685 Jefferson Avenue, Suite 15
Miami Beach, FL. 33139

Thank you.

Chad M. Roberson

Chief Executive Officer

Contra Management, LLC
1685 Jefferson Avenue, Suite 15
.Miami Beach, FL 33139

Tel: 786-307-7399

Contra Management, LLC Email Notice

The information contained in this email is confidential, may be privileged, and is intended enly for the use of the
intended addressee and any others who have been specifically authorized to receive it. Contra

Management, LL.C does not provide legal, investment, accounting or tax advice. Any statement in this email
(including any attachments) regarding legal, investment, accounting or tax matters was written in connection with
the explanation of the matters described herein and was not intended or written to be relied upon by any person.
Unauthorized dissemination, distribution, disclosure or other use of the contents of this email is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email or by
calling (786} 307-7399 and destroy this message and all copies thereof, including attachments.
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